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MeoXENEIE, 'UGH - OUne of the "0ld Three Hundred" of Austin'g
eclonists, He and John Smith, both being single, were granted a
league of land Jjolntly situated in the present counties of Wharton
and Matagorda, August 3, 1824, He did not apply for a headright
gertificate from the Republic of Texas,

¥r, MeXenzie was a member of Captain William J, &, Heard's Come
pany of Citizen Soldiers =t San Jacinto and oh May 15, 1838 he was
issued Donation Certificate No., 71 for 040 aeres of land for having
participated in the battle., Bounty Certifiecate No, 3381 for 320
acres of land was lssued to him HMay 15, 1838 for his services in the
arny from March 1 to June 1, 1836,

Agcording to information conatined on page 234, Book G, Deed
Records of Wharton County, Mr, McKenzie was living in Colorade county
on July 28, 1845, when he sold to William T, Jones some of the land
granted to him by the Mexican Government. He was living in Colorado
County December 5, 1855, as shown in Book 1, page 672, Dedd Records
of Colorado County, when he sold his Pan Jaointo land to Chas, W.
Tait for #500.00. He could noy write, but affixed his mark to the

deed of transfer.



